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From: Ferrara, Helen
To: Fischer, Lauren; Taylor, Jaleesa
Cc: Maples, Karen
Subject: RE: Motion to Withdraw Complaint & Cert of Service
Date: Tuesday, January 02, 2024 3:57:02 PM


Good afternoon -


As Complainant has requested that the Complaint be withdrawn before an answer has been filed, an Order granting
the request is not necessary to effectuate the withdrawal. Therefore, I will treat the Motion to Withdraw the
Complaint as a Notice to Withdraw and am hereby confirming that Complainant has withdrawn subject Complaint
as a matter of right.


Thank you, and Happy New Year.


Helen Ferrara
Regional Judicial Officer
Region 2, USEPA


-----Original Message-----
From: Taylor, Jaleesa <Taylor.Jaleesa@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 2:53 PM
To: Ferrara, Helen <Ferrara.Helen@epa.gov>
Subject: Motion to Withdraw Complaint & Cert of Service
Importance: High


Hi Helen,


Please see attached.


Jaleesa Taylor
Branch Secretary
Office of Regional Counsel
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 2
290 Broadway, 17th Floor
New York, New York  10007
Office: (212) 637-3172
Email: Taylor.Jaleesa@epa.gov


-----Original Message-----
From: R2Scan@epa.gov <R2Scan@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 12:56 PM
To: Taylor, Jaleesa <Taylor.Jaleesa@epa.gov>
Subject: MFP scanned document
Importance: High


Here is your scanned document.
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